From: Hilary Saunders

To: Planning

Cc: Mark Hill

Subject: FW: 962018/0177% - trees
Date: 19 June 2018 11:22:21

From: Louise Shackleton
Sent: 19 June 2018 11:07

To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: %62018/0177% - trees

Dear Hilary,

I am writing with reference to the planning application for the tea hut on the quarterdeck, Robin Hoods Bay,
reference number %2018/0177%. | am wishing to highlight a matter which | feel may have been missed on the
application. The proposed site for the tea hut currently has a fairly substantial ash tree which has ash dieback
disease, and a sea buckthorn which large enough to be classed as a tree (the trunk measures a diameter of 11cm
at a height of 1.5m). There is also a large hawthorne which | feel may be affected during construction although
it is sited slightly outside of the designated area for the building. I am only writing to highlight these trees as the
applicant has clearly stated there are no trees on the site on his application. | feared mentioning the issue at the
committee meeting may be a little late notice.

Yours Sincerely

Mrs Louise Shackleton


mailto:h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
mailto:m.hill@northyorkmoors.org.uk



